
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/17/2016 1:45:43 PM
Subject: Transit Network Changes - 49/26 Bus Route Adjustments

Attachments: Memo to Mayor and Council - Transit Networks Changes 49 26 Bus Route Ad....pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached memo from Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager – Engineering, providing an 
update on the City of Vancouver’s implementation of a new transit route on Arlington Street in the 
Champlain Heights area, in response to TransLink’s Spring 2016 Transit Network Consultation.

A short summary of the memo is as follows:

· The Spring 2016 Transit Network Consultation proposed adjustments to the 49 and 26 bus routes 
to improve reliability and travel times for the majority of costumers on the second most 
overcrowded bus route in the region.

· The 26 bus route will introduce new transit service onto Arlington Street in order to maintain 
access to transit for residents of the Champlain Heights area. This change was proposed to 
address the gap in service that the change to the 49 bus route created. 

· City of Vancouver and TransLink staff conducted extensive consultation and issued notifications 
to residents of the changes which took effect on Monday, June 27th, 2016. 

Best,

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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